STATE OF RHODE ISLAND

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MIANAGEMENT

OFFICE OF LAND REVITALIZATION & SUSTAINABLE MIATERIALS MANAGEMENT
235 Promenade Street, Providence, Rhode Island 02908

April 6,2023

Mr. Steven Richtarik, PE

BETA Group, INC
701 George Washington Highway

Lincoln, RI 02865

Re: Approval of Solar System; Bristol Landfill
Dear Mr. Richtarik *

The Office of Land Revitalization & Sustainable Materials Management (LR&SMM) is in receipt of
your revised engineering report dated March 1, 2023, related to the proposed solar system.

The department’s review has determined that the submitted report has substantially met the criteria cited
- in Rule 2.1.9 J of Solid Waste regulation #2.

The Department herein has approved the Modification plan providing that all activities shall adhere to
this report and applicable requirements of the previously approved post closure program. Any minor
changes shall be reported to our Office within (5) business days.

The Town of Bristol and NuGen Capital Management, LLC shall jointly be responsible to undertake the
necessary repairs, modifications and replacement of maintenance items during construction such as but
not limited to, broken gas vents, erosion on the northern and western slopes, removal of brush growth on
the landfill footprint. Only equipment with low pressure allowed on the landfill so as to protect the
integrity of the liner. At any time. If there are objectionable odors emanated from the landfill, then the
Town shall take the necessary measures to eliminate or mitigate the emitted gas odor.

This approval does not relieve the Town of Bristol from obtaining any other necessary permits from
state and/or federal agencies.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact-Walid Ali or me at 222-2797 or email me at
Mark.Dennen@DEM.RI.Gov

Sincerely, Authorized by:
Walid Ali, Environmental Engineer 111 Mark Dennen, Supervising Scientist
Office of Land Revitalization and Sustainable Materials Management Office of Land Revitalization and Sustainable Materials Management

Cc: Aaron Rust, NuGen
Diane Williamson, Town of Bristol
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